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Church of San Juan Bautista

11th-century mixed Romanesque structure, with a single nave and a square apse. It has a square tower, built with masonry except 

the corners and the bell structure, which are made of stone blocks and the facades are decorated with geometric motifs.

The church was closed in 1843, and its archive and sculptures were moved to the Iglesia de Santa María. After several sales of 

Church lands it was used as a barn and as a farm warehouse. In 1958 a thunderbolt struck the northern side of the tower and 

destroyed most of the roof. It has been restored by the Town hall, the owner of the church since 1993, in order to house the Aula 

Arqueológica de la Villa de Santa Lucía.

Historical Data

Architecture:  Religious architecture

Construction:  Church

Predominant styles:  Mudejar

Historical Period:  Middle Ages

Address

Los Palomares, 22. Aguilafuente. 40340 Segovia.

More information

Oficina de Turismo Provincial of Segovia
Address:

Calle San Francisco, 32. Segovia. Segovia.

Teléfono:  921 462 906

Email:  info@segoviaturismo.es

Página Web:  http://www.segoviaturismo.es

Tourist Office of Aguilafuente
Address:

Plaza del Sínodo. Aguilafuente. 40340 Segovia.

Telephone:  921 572 038 / 605 842 481

Website:  www.turismodeaguilafuente.es

Timetables and Prices
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